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Marguerite McLean
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Nonnye,

Shawna Senko

Monday, April 01, 2013 9:34 AM
Nonnye Grant

Marguerite McLean

FW: Email address

o

ARTIES

@ 3

Below is an update to contact information.

Thanks,

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 9:33 AM

To: Shawna Senko

Subject: RE: Email address

Yes it is., but a copy should go to Nonnye & a copy to me to update the parties list.

Frt;m: Shawna Senko N

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:54 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Email address

I think this is a parties correspondence.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

From: Charles Costin [mailto:ccostin@costinlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:40 AM

To: Records Clerk
Subject: Email address

Ladies & Gentlemen,

DOCUMENT NUMBFR-pATT
U1566 apr-1 o
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Please send future correspondence via email to Charles A. Costin at ccostin@costinlaw.com regarding Docket
No. 120325-GU.

Regards,

Charles



